cvember 2, 198

Docket: 50-267/62-14

Public Service Company of Colorado

ATTN: U. R, Lee, Yice President
rtectric Production

Post Office Box 840

Denyer, Colorado 80201

Gentlamen:

We have completed our review of your September 8, 1982, letter from Mr. D. W.
Warcrbourg responding to the open i*ems noted in our inspection report enclosed
with our letter, dated August 11, 1982.

In your response to open item No. 82-14-02(1), reference is made to a "Radi-
ological Emergency Kit Checklist." Is it your intent to fully equip the kits
with the items on the inventory lists by November 1, 19827

we request that you provide this office with a copy of the health physics
drill "surveillance procedure" described in your response to open item
0. \).._"l ‘—,/L(‘;)-

In reference to open item Nos. 82-14-02(5) and 82-14-03(3), please provide
more information to justify the March and May 1983 implementation dates,
raspectively, as this appears to be an excessive amount of time to close
cut these 1tems.

It 15 requested that you respond in writing to this office within 20 days
of recaipt of this letter concerning the above open items (Nos. 52-14-02(1),
ue=14-02(4), 82-14-02(5), and 82-14-03(3)).
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Public Service Company of
Colorado

November

Your response to the remaining open items appears adequate and will be more
tioroughly evaluated during our followup appraisal to be scheduled later

this year.

Ce3
Fort 5t. Vrain Nuclear Station
ATTiH: D. W. Warembourg, Nuclear
Production Manager
Post Office Box 366
Platteville, Colorado 50651
J. Gahm, Quality Assurance
(Same address)

Sincerely,

i

Glen L. Madsen, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 1
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